Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Thursday, 20 June, 2019 6:00 PM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT; Muhammad Afig RAHMAT (SPF); Yus Mastari [
KHAZALI (SPF); Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF); Junxiang MA (SPF); Norashikin
DAUD (SPF)

Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 30 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]

a)
b)

d)

e)

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBK6016J (TP/1P/25861/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKE2457X (TP/IP/25861/2019)

On 19 April 2019 at about 11.45 pm, the deceased was riding motorcycle FBK 6016 J on lane 1 of 6 lanes
along CTE towards City when car driver of motor car SKE 2457 X lost control of her vehicle collided onto
3 other vehicle before encroaching onto the path of the deceased resulting in the deceased motorcycle

to collide onto the motor car. The deceased was pronounced dead at the scene.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBK6016J - Rider (Deceased)
SKE2457X - Defendant

10 In-Charge: SIO Mohd Yazid

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, CB6563G (TP/IP/31357/2019)

On 15 May 2019 at about 6.07 pm, the driver of motor bus CB 6563 G was travelling along Tuas Road
towards Tuas Basin on lane 2 of 3 lanes when the driver collided onto a pedestrian (Deceased) who was
running from the driver’s left to right. The deceased succumbed to his injuries on the same day in
hospital.

Vehicle to be inspected: CB6563G - Defendant

10 In-Charge: SIO Mohd Yazid

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle VCN9549 (TP/1P/32821/2019)

On 24/05/2019 at about 3.36 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle VCN9549 along PIE (AP) when he
lost control and collided onto the centre divider railing. The Deceased sustained fatal injuries and passed
away at the accident scene.

Vehicles to be inspected: VCN9549 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Farhan

Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GBB5739K (TP/I1P/33089/2019)
1




f)
g)

h)

i)
i)

On 25 May 2019, sometime before 4.33 p.m., the Involved Party (GBB5739K) was travelling along Sheares
Avenue towards Central Boulevard and at the junction of Marina Boulevard. B1 saw is red light and B1
changed to lower gear but the clutch did not release back. He also try to brake but the brake also faulty.
B1 passed the junction and A1l came from his right side. Al front collided into his right side.

Vehicles to be inspected: GBB5739K - Involved Party

10 In-Charge: 10 Afiq

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBG6864Z (TP/IP/12743/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Trailer, BJQ6562 (TP/1P/12743/2019)

On 04 March 2019 (Monday) at or about 7.54 p.m, the Deceased was riding his motor cycle along BKE
towards the direction of Woodlands, on Lane 1 of 3 lanes, when he lost control of the vehicle and
skidded. The Deceased then fell underneath the moving trailer which was travelling abreast on Lane 2. As
a result, the Deceased’s was caught in between the 2 rear right wheels of the trailer and he was dragged
for a short distance before the trailer came to a stop. The Deceased suffered fatal injuries and was
pronounced dead at scene by SCDF Paramedic at 8.22 p.m on the same day.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBG6864Z - Rider (Deceased)
BJQ6562 - Involved Party

10 In-Charge: SIO Saleha

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLT9282X (TP/1P/22305/2019)

On 1 April 2019 at about 9.58pm,motor car was travelling along lane 1 of the 2 lanes road of Hougang
Ave 8 towards Hougang Ave 10, when its front left portion collided onto a pedestrian. The pedestrian

was crossing the road from the left to right side of the motor car. The pedestrian was conveyed to Tan
Tock Seng Hospital and was pronounced dead by Dr Su Jun, on 2 April 2019 at 4.38pm.

Vehicles to be inspected: SLT9282X - Defendant

10 In-Charge: SIO Saleha

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JIMB7792 (TP/IP/23475/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Pickup, GX820R (TP/1P/23475/2019)

On 07 April 2019 at or about 8.33 a.m., a case of Road Traffic Accident had occurred along Mandai Ave
towards Yishun Ave 1, L/P 70 involving one Malaysian motor cycle, IMB7792 and one Singapore motor
pick up. The driver of the motor pick up informed that he was travelling along Mandai Ave towards
Yishun Ave 1 on the centre of 3 lanes road and his vehicle came to a stop due to heavy traffic ahead. As
the driver was stationary, approximately 5-6 seconds later, he suddenly felt an impact from the rear and
realized that the rider (deceased) had collided onto his vehicle right rear portion. As a result of the
collision, the rider suffered severe head injuries and multiple fractures on his body and was conveyed to
Khoo Teck Phuat Hospital by ambulance. The rider succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead
on 10 April 2019 at 4.05pm by Dr Stacey Goh.

Vehicles to be inspected: JMB7792 - Rider (Deceased)
GX820R - Involved Party

10 In-Charge: SIO Saleha



k)
1)

n)

o)

p)

Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBD2381S (TP/IP/25947/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, XB8413U (TP/1P/25947/2019)

On 21 April 2019 (Sunday) at about 2 pm., the Deceased was riding his motorcycle together with his
pillion, on Lane 4 of 6 lanes along Marina Coastal Expressway (MCE) towards Kallang Paya Lebar
Expressway (KPE). Somewhere before the exit of Marina Gardens Drive (0.2km mark), the Deceased did
not realise that there was a breakdown lorry ahead of him on Lane 4 and collided head-on onto the said
stationary lorry. Driver informed that he had already been stationary at scene, for about 10 minutes,
due to a punctured front right tyre when he felt an impact from the rear of his motor lorry. As a result
of the accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries and multiple fractures. He was pronounced dead
at scene by Paramedic Sgt Kumar at 2.15pm

Vehicles to be inspected: FBD2381S - Rider (Deceased)
XB8413U - Involved Party

10 In-Charge: SIO Saleha

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHA1206S (TP/I1P/33067/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of PMD (TP/1P/33067/2019)

On 25 May 2019, sometime before 10.49 p.m., the Involved Party driving taxi (SHA1206S) was travelling
along Punggol Way towards Seletar North Link and at the junction of Punggol Central, involved party
collided with PMD rider who was approaching from taxi’s right to left. As a result of the RTA, the PMD
rider was conveyed unconscious to KTPH.

Vehicles to be inspected: SHA1206S - Involved Party
PMD - Defendant

10 In-Charge: SIO Yus Mastari

Case IAFP-1B-20190612 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SLA1567C (TP/IP/35751/2019)

On 5 June 2019 (Wednesday) at about 8.51 p.m., the Potential Defendant was driving his motor car on
lane 2 of the 2 lanes of Jurong East Avenue 1 towards Toh Guan Road when the Deceased ran across the
signalised pedestrian crossing, from his right to left. The traffic light signal was green for the Potential
Defendant at the time. The Potential Defendant was unable to brake in time and collided onto the
Deceased. As a result of the accident, the Deceased was conveyed by ambulance to the Ng Teng Fong
General Hospital however, he succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital on the
same day, at 10.44 p.m. by Dr Leon.

Vehicles to be inspected: SLA1567C (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Clarence Lim

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBG3955P (TP/I1P/26131/2019)

On 22 April 2019 at about 1.01pm, the Deceased was riding his motorcycle on the left lane of 2 lanes,
along Hougang Avenue 9 towards Yio Chu Kang Road, when B1 ran across the road from his right to left.
As B1 was crossing halfway, the Deceased collided onto B1 before landing on the left kerb. The
Deceased was conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hosptial and was pronounced dead at 1.55 pm by Dr
Praseetha.



q)

r)
s)

Vehicles to be inspected: FBG3955P - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Clarence Lim

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBP6436D (TP/1P/33063/2019)

On 26 May 2019 (Sunday) at about 12.41 a.m., the Accused and the Deceased were on their motorcycle,
was travelling straight along Tampines Expressway towards the direction of Pan Island Expressway, 8.4
km on lane 1 of the 5-lanes road when the motorcycle swayed to their right side and collided into the
centre guard railings. Due to the impact, the Accused and the Deceased were flung forward and landed
on lane 1 of the 5-lanes road. The centre guard railings were not damaged. As a result of the accident,
the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and he was pronounced dead by Paramedic Munirah at 12.56
a.m. at scene. Meanwhile, the Accused who smelt strongly of alcohol and admitted of drinking beer
before the accident. The Accused sustained multiple abrasions and complained pain at his ribs region.
Subsequently, the Accused was placed under arrest and was conveyed to Changi General Hospital by an
ambulance with escort by Traffic Police Officers. Breathalyser test was not conducted to the Accused at
scene due to the facial injuries sustained by him.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBP6436D - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Clarence Lim

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FV8060L (TP/1P/33565/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, SMB65Z (TP/1P/33565/2019)

On 27 May 2019 (Monday) at about 10.03 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor bus, SMB65Z
along Choa Chu Kang Way towards Sungei Kadut Avenue and upon approaching the signalized junction
of Choa Chu Kang Avenue 4, the driver then made a right turn on green light only. Halfway making the
right turn, the victim (rider of motorcycle) appeared travelling straight from the opposite direction and
collided onto the motor bus.

Vehicles to be inspected: FV8060L - Rider (Victim)
SMB65Z - Defendant

10 In-Charge: 10 Hidayu

Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SGQ1003M (TP/1P/36381/2019)
Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SJZ1789X (TP/IP/36381/2019)
Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JSN1887 (TP/IP/36381/2019)
Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JRW8414 (TP/IP/36381/2019)

On 09 June 2019 at about 12.02pm, the driver of SGQ1003M was driving his motor car on the right lane
of 3 lanes, along BKE(PIE) slip road into PIE(AP). Whilst negotiating a downslope left bend, the driver lost
controlled of his vehicle and skidded towards the right before the car plunges into a group of
pedestrians (including TPO and Paramedic) and other vehicles which were involved in an accident
earlier. As a result of the accident, multiple victims were conveyed with slight to serious injuries.

Vehicles to be inspected: SGQ1003M - Defendant
SJZ1789X - Involved Party
JSN1887 - Involved Party
JRW8414 - Involved Party




y)

aa

—

10 In-Charge: 10 Dylan Ma

Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SJD3446M (TP/IP/25257/2019)

On 15 April 2019 at about 6.08pm, the driver was driving his motor car on the right lane of 5 lanes, along
Central Boulevard towards Cross Street when the driver lost controlled of his vehicle and skidded
towards the right before the car plunges into a group of pedestrians standing along the pavement. As a
result of the accident, multiple victims were conveyed with slight to serious injuries.

Vehicles to be inspected: SJD3446M - Defendant

10 In-Charge: 10 Dylan Ma

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SGK6971S (TP/1P/35671/2019)

On 04 June 2019 at about 6.57pm, the driver was driving his motor car along car park service road of Blk
809 Hougang Central. Whilst approaching the exit car park gantry, driver claimed he was stepping on his
brake. However, his vehicle suddenly surged forward before bashing through the gantry and collided
onto another motor car and a pedestrian. As a result of the accident, the pedestrian sustained fracture
and was conveyed to Sengkang Hospital.

Vehicles to be inspected: SGK6971S - Defendant

10 In-Charge: 10 Dylan Ma

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SME5202X (TP/1P/17453/2019)
Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SME5695G (TP/IP/17453/2019)

On 20 March 2019 at about 2.40 am. The Deceased was riding his motorcycle along Tampines South
Flyover lost control of his motorcycle veered to the left hit onto the left guard railing and fell off from
the guard railing and landed onto the centre of 3-lanes along PIE towards ECP. Thereafter, the deceased
was ran over by two motor cars, SME5202X and SME5695G. Both vehicles were inspected by Mr Lim
Chwee Hai. However, DPP Deborah Lee directed to send both motor cars for full mechanical inspection
by LKK Consultant.

Vehicles to be inspected: SMES5202X - Involved Party
SMES5695G - Involved Party

10 In-Charge: SIO Dzul Hairie

bb) Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Van, GBE4790B (TP/1P/24959/2019)

On 14 April 2019 at about 9.29 pm., the said motor car was involved in an accident along Woodlands
Ave 1. The said driver claimed that he lost control because the tyre punctured and he collided onto the
victim's front right portion of vehicle. A mechanical inspection is required for motor van, GBE4790B to
check whether the front left tyre puncture prior to the accident or after the impact of the collision.

Vehicles to be inspected: GBE4790B - Defendant

10 In-Charge: SIO Norashikin



cc) Case IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SJW3449E (TP/IP/28545/2019)
dd) Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBE8353D (TP/IP/28545/2019)

On 5 May 2019 at about 10.30 am., both vehicles were involved in an accident along SLE (CTE) 3.5km
and due to the accident, the pillion of the said motorcycle is currently warded unconscious in Khoo Teck
Phuat Hospital.

Vehicles to be inspected: SJW3449E - Defendant
FBE8353D - Victim

10 In-Charge: SIO Norashikin

2. These request has been approved by my management.
3. Thank you Sirs.
cc: FAIT Team, SIO Yus Mastari, SIO Norashikin, 10 Dylan, |10 Hidayu & 10 Afiq, fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

HOME TEAM &

s *TRANSFORMATION 2025 %%

«*  One Home, One Team
. Bulldling Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



